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Outlook E-mail 

From: Nguyen, Tram 

sent: ··-·-·-m.a_QJ?.Jl~.i\'i1;9§,AM 
To: ; DOE9012 ; 
Subject;·-·-·-·-·-·RE":-Iiiier/fiiymus Procurement 

Attachments imageOOl.png 

Yes ma'am. 

Tram Nguyen 
ASC Administrator 

From[~·.15-§~Ioif~:~·i 
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 10:29 AM 
To: Nguyen, Tram 
Subject: RE: Liver/Thymus Procurement 

Do you want to do this? 

[j~§.~:~!i~1I] 
Regional /l .• -1edica/ and Surgical Services Director 
Planned Parenthood Gulf Coast, Inc. 
4600 Gulf Freeway, Houston, TX 77023 
P: 713-831.·5575 
F: 713-535-2575 
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This mes.'agt: o>tttohl'i inj'l,·,m1atio11 which moy /.lf. w11fidemiaf cmd privift'ge~d. !Mfe:;,<; yrm ort~ tile r;tJdre.W:.'1:' {ttf (}rJ thGriterJ ro rc•ceh•e ji>I' the' addre.%e~t':), y(w mo11y 11c1t use, a;py ordisdose ro 0•1yone th i:• me~'SSCJfJf.! or any 
in(armaticm cor1tair-.ed in the message. !f '/:JU have received the mt~ssage in error, p/;~a:;.""! advise the sendc:r by repi'j:mg and deiete the mesr.:Jgi?. 

From: Nguyen, Tram 
Se'.'~.~~~~~.~'!_d_aY.<.~~1.y 01, 2015 8:24 AM 
To! DOE9012 ; 
sutijei:lTFW:"-llveiTl"fiymus Procurement 

Fyi ···We're still trying to move forward with this. 

Tram Nguyen 

ASC Administrator 

From: Robert Sarkis (mailt:o: bob@blomaxps.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 3:30 PM 
To: Farrell, Melissa 
Cc: Susan Tennenbaum; Rebecca Wagner; Nguyen, Tram 
Subject: Liver {Thymus Procurement 

Hi Missy, 

I hope you are enjoying the start of summer as much as possible! We just heard the good news about the Supreme Court and the TRAP law, but imagine it must still 
still be tense in Texas. 

We had some admin changes recently but I wanted to be sure to get back in touch \ovitl1 you about starting procurement at the Houston facility. A5 we discussed 
previously, this is a great opportunity for your patients, your aft!liate, and our clients. 

We want to make sure that our specimens are being procured and handled according to our client specifications. We are excited about tl1e opportunity although we 
do not have a technician available to station in Houston right now. 

In discussing more with Susan we tllink that a good solution right now would be to start a trial period of fetal liver/thymus procurement and we can get to know your 
and Tram 's process better. I've drafted a re-tooled agreement for procurement and compensation-see Exhibit A in attached agreement. Please look it over with 
Tram; we are hoping this can be a good foundation but of course expect to customize it to accommodate your needs. 

Thanks for your passion and dedication! Talk to you soon, 

-Robert 

Robert Danud Sarki$ 
Procurement Afanagcn'T"P Operations 
Biol\fax Procurement Services, LLC 
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562. ,lf: 1.5041 (o) 
408.645.0293 (c) 

B. Mir If:'.> 4H 
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